Louise Galajda

From: Marie Austin

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2025 12:55 PM

To: Louise Galajda

Cc: Kelly Trout

Subject: FW: SFY 2024-25 PEMT LOA Amendment

Attachments: SFY 2024-25 PEMT LOA Amendment_Hernando County Fire Rescue.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From: SupplementalPayments <SupplementalPayments@ahca.myflorida.com>
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2025 12:29 PM

To: Marie Austin <MAustin@co.hernando.fl.us>

Cc: SupplementalPayments <SupplementalPayments@ahca.myflorida.com>
Subject: SFY 2024-25 PEMT LOA Amendment

% CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
. attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

The Agency is still awaiting approval from the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) for the
438.6(c) Preprints for the PSP, PHP, PEMT, NIME and FCHP programs. Until CMS grants approval, we are
unable to release any funds associated with these programs.

To ensure continuity, the Agency is amending the current State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2024-25 Letters of
Agreement (LOA), which are set to expire on September 30, 2025. The amended LOAs will extend the
expiration date by one year, to September 30, 2026.

Please review, sign, and return the attached amendment

to supplementalpayments@ahca.myflorida.com no later than September 24, 2025.

We understand that some entities may need to disburse earmarked funds before the end of the current
fiscal year. If you prefer that the Agency issue an invoice for your Intergovernmental Transfer (IGT), please

notify us, and we will generate one accordingly.

We appreciate your continued patience and partnership as we navigate this process in support of
Florida’s Medicaid programs.

If you have any questions, please contact me at kiana.redding@ahca.myflorida.com or (850) 412-4274.

Supplemental Payments Unit



